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TO: All Weil-McLain Distributors and Agents
FROM: Mike Boyd - Product Marketing Manager

SUBJECT: CGt Residential Gas Boiler Update

Weil-McLain continues to seek opportunities for product improvement, no matter how small the
detail. During the past few weeks, we phased in a minor change on the CGt residential gas
boiler to help optimize its operational performance. Starting with CP# 5952944, all CGt Series 1
boilers now have a new relay, a wire harness change, and the 3-way valve changed its
orientation. These changes will prevent flow to the heating loop unless the thermostat calls for
heat. The original orientation of the 3-way valve, in a small percentage of installations, could
potentially allow gravity flow of boiler water in the off cycle.

An addendum to the boiler manual, displaying the new part numbers, is now included with all
CGt boilers and can be viewed on line at www.weil-mclain.com.

Also, we have updated our CGt & GV sales flyers with a fresh new look. A hard copy of each is
included with this mailing.

e To download a copy, visit us on the web at www.weil-mclain.com

« To obtain additional hard copies of our new CGt & GV sales literature, complete and fax

the Sales Literature Request Form to (219) 879-4025 (the request form can also be found on our
web site).

For additional information, please contact your local Weil-McLain sales representative or sales
office.

Enclosures:
(1) CGt Sales Flyer
(1) GV Sales Flyer
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